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Q1. The RFP for this school says there are two locations. It gives the address for the main location,
but not for the one on Shannon Drive. Can you please let me know the address of their building
Shannon drive?
R1. Thank you. The address for the second building is;
525 N Broadmore way
Nampa 83687
Q2. We have a question as to the RFP number and title used in the RFP. On the first page of the
posted RFP the following is posted:
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
# 2015-01 Category Two, E-Rate YR 19 (2016)
RFP Number: NCCE ID 2016-05
However, this is the same header used in last years posting. However, the footer of the RFP notes
NCCE ID 2017.004.
Could you clarify the RFP number we should use in our proposal response?
R2. The correct number is NCCE ID 2017.004.
Q3. Do you have a bid specification page for this School RFP? I would like to clarify some details
between the two campus locations. I look forward to hearing back from you.
R3. We need more information to respond to your question. What additional specifications beyond what is
provided in the RFP are you requesting?
Q4. Sorry but we didn’t see the term length options you would like to see? Can you please provide….
R4. The District would consider contracts for 1, 3, and 5 years. For multi-year contracts please provide
terms to scale up mid-term.

Q5. Would the School consider the following: Along with the Internet circuit at the main school, would
you consider a straight Dark Fiber Point to Point between the school and auxiliary campus with the
school required to provide equipment to light up circuit?
R5. Per the RFP if you bid for Dark Fiber you should include, as a separate line item, the hardware
necessary to light the fiber. Under USAC rules the hardware necessary to light dark fiber is eligible as a
Category One expense. If your unable to provide this yourself then consider a the use of a subcontractor.

